From: Gary Albertson

To: alma.harrison@csntexas.org

Cc: Michelle.Morehead@csntexas.org

Subject: Re: Policies

Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 10:47:41 AM

I do not see anything that causes me any concerns legally. My only question is that a lot of the
documents make it clear this is not a contract and you are not an employee by signing this but
then calls them employees. Is there a separate contract for employment?

Sincerely,

Gary J. Albertson II

Albertson Law Firm P. L. L. C.
208 N. Pinecrest Dr.

P.O. Box 1046

Atlanta, TX 75551

Confidentiality Note:

The information in this electronic mail ("e-mail") message may be confidential and for use of
only the named recipient. The information may be protected by privilege, work product
immunity, or other applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, the retention,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you
receive this e-mail in error, please notify me immediately by telephone at 903-796-4481 or by
e-mail at gjalbertson@gmail.com. Further, since e-mail can be altered electronically, the
integrity of this communication cannot be guaranteed.

On Wed, Sep 22, 2021 at 4:52 PM <alma.harrison(@csntexas.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon Mr. Albertson,

I am forwarding you the attached documents for your review as requested by Ms. Morehead,
DED.

Please let me know should you need any further information.

Regards,

Alma Harrison

Executive Assistant

Community Services of Northeast Texas, Inc.
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"By failing to prepare, you are preparing to fail."

Benjamin Franklin
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